
Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

FW: Your affidavit for Mountain Coal Company TR-155
Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com> Wed, Jul 17, 2024 at 1:42 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Hi Leigh – Attached is the affidavit for TR-155.

 

 

From: Column Support <support@column.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:11 AM
To: Wilczek, Jessica A. <jwilczek@archrsc.com>
Subject: Your affidavit for Mountain Coal Company TR-155
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the sender and know the content is safe.
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[def:$signername|printname|req|signer1] [def:$signersig|sig|req|signer1] [def:$notarysig|sig|req|notary] [def:$date|date|req|notary] [def:$state|state|req|notary] [def:$county|county|req|notary] [def:$disclosure|disclosure|req|notary] [def:$seal|seal|req|notary]

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Florida, County of Duval, ss:

Yuade Moore, being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That (s)he

is a duly authorized signatory of Column Software, PBC, duly

authorized agent of Delta County Independent, a newspaper printed

and published in the City of Delta, County of Delta, State of

Colorado, and that this affidavit is Page 1 of 1 with the full text of the

sworn-to notice set forth on the pages that follow, and the hereto

attached:

PUBLICATION DATES:
Jul. 11, 2024

NOTICE ID: o5xy3bmtKbnI0Fr1w33Z 
PUBLISHER ID: DCI000495 
NOTICE NAME: Mountain Coal Company TR-155 
Publication Fee: 51.33

I declare under penalty of perjury under the law of Colorado that the
foregoing is true and correct.

[$signersig ]
(Signed)______________________________________  [$seal]

VERIFICATION

State of Florida
County of Duval

Subscribed in my presence and sworn to before me on this: [$date]

[$notarysig ]
______________________________
Notary Public
[$disclosure]

 

07/15/2024

Notarized remotely online using communication technology via Proof.
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